
From: Vea, Edmund (Ed)
To: Jeffrey Osborne
Cc: Brown, Bronwyn; Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Slovick, Mark; Smith, Ashley
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Availability for Jacumba Sponsor Group Prep for 8/18 BOS Hearing
Date: Thursday, August 12, 2021 3:39:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Jeff, no need to come in for a half hour meeting tomorrow morning.  Most of our staff is still
working from home.  Below is contact information to connect to the meeting.  Thank you!
 
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting
Or call in (audio only)
+1 619-343-2539,,875548567#   United States, San Diego
Phone Conference ID: 875 548 567#
Find a local number | Reset PIN
Learn More | Meeting options
________________________________________________________________________________
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Ed Vea | Planning & Development Services
County of San Diego | Phone: (619) 871-3910 | MS: O-650

 
 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please
visit www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
 

 
 

From: Jeffrey Osborne <jeff@jacumbahotsprings.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 1:29 PM
To: Vea, Edmund (Ed) <Edmund.Vea@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith,
Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] Re: Availability for Jacumba Sponsor Group Prep for 8/18 BOS Hearing
 
We will be there tomorrow morning at 8:30am 
 
On Thu, Aug 12, 2021 at 7:42 AM Vea, Edmund (Ed) <Edmund.Vea@sdcounty.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Jeff.  Below is our staff’s availability. Let me know what works for you and I’ll send over a
scheduler.  Thank you!
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Friday, 8/13 at 8:30 AM for half an hour
Tuesday, 8/17 12 PM to 1 PM or 3 PM for half an hour

 
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
 

 
 

From: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 7:26 AM
To: Vea, Edmund (Ed) <Edmund.Vea@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Touch base
 
Can u please help me set this up before next weeks Board hearing? Include Ashley, Bronny and
Nick K too. Thx! 
 
Thanks, Mark

From: Stephanie Saathoff <stephanie@theclayco.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 6:20 PM
To: Slovick, Mark; Jeffrey Osborne
Subject: [External] RE: Touch base
 
Hi Mark,
 
I have copied in Jeff Osborne (above) of the Jacumba Sponsor Group – and will leave it to you two
to coordinate on a call if Friday morning works or there is another time to connect.   Jeff, along
with Cherry Diefenbach, will be your contacts and may have questions on connecting with the
Board office for meeting presentation on 8/18 or other details.  Thanks, Mark!
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